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Maz Dolan

From: Planning Department

Sent: Thursday 6 April 2023 19:09

To: |

Subject: DED 542 - Section 5 Declaration on Development- Notification of Decision
Attachments: DED 542 Declaration on Development and Exempted Development.pdf

A Chara,

Please find attached, Section 5 Declaration on Development and Exempted Development — Notification of
Decision in regard to DED 542,

Mise le meas,

Mary Dolan, Administrative Officer, Planning,

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98,

W (090) 6637176 -<dmarydolan@roscommoncoco.ie

Please address all e-mail correspondence to planning@roscommoncoco.ie
& www.roscommoncoco.ie roscommoncoco ie
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Ros Coméin
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[1ig ~ ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2000 {as amended)
SECTION 5 - DECLARATION ON DEVELOPMENT AND EXEMPTED DEVELOPMENT
NOTIFICATION OF DECISION

Marie McManus,

Reference Number: DED 542
Application Received: 22" February, 2023,
Location: St. Mary's National School, Glebe, Knockcroghery, Co. Roscommon. F42 YF38

WHEREAS a question has arisen as to whether the use of a room within the school to operate a Montessori Preschool
at St. Mary’s National School, Glebe, Knockcroghery, Co. Roscommon, F42 YF38, is or is not development or is or is
not exempted development.

AND WHEREAS Roscommon County Council, in considering this application, had regard particularly to:
(1) Sections 2, 3, 4 and 5 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 {as amended)
(2) Articles 9 and 10 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended)
(3) Part 4 of Schedule 2 of the Planning and Development Regulatians 2001 (as amended)
(4) The record forwarded to Roscommon County Council in accordance with subsection (6}(c)
of Section 5 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended)

AND WHEREAS Roscommon County Council has concluded that:

1) The proposed development constitutes development as defined in the Planning & Development Act 2000, (as
amended) and associated Regulations;

2) The proposed development is not exempted development as defined in the Planning & Development Act
2000{as amended) and associated Regulations.

NOW THEREFORE:

By virtue of the powers vested in me by the Local Government Acts 1925 - 2019 and Section 5{2){a) of the Planning and
Development Act 2000 {as amended) and, having considered the various submissions and reports in connection with
the application described above, it is hereby declared that the use of a room within the school to operate a Montessori
Preschoal at S5t. Mary’'s National School, Glebe, Knockcroghery, Co. Roscommon, F42 YF38, constitutes development
that is not exempted development as defined within the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and
associated Regulations.

Any person issued with a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 {as amended) may,
on payment to An Bord Pleandla of the prescribed fee, refer a Declaration for review within 4 weeks of the date of the
issuing of the Declaration.

Signed on behalf of tha said Council r}ﬂ A TDD‘&-»

Administrative Officer,
Planning.

Date: 6" April, 2023



Planner’s Report on application under
Section 5 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended)

Reference Number: DED 542

Re: Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning and
Development Act 2000, regarding Exempted Development for the use of
a room within the school to cperate a Montessori Preschool.

Name and Address of Applicant: Marie Mc Manus, St. Mary’s Nationai School.

Location of Development: Glebe, Knockcroghery, Co Roscommon

r1.0 Introduction

NOTE: This report has been prepared following receipt of a response to the Planning Authority’s request for
further information. This report should be read in conjunction with the planning officers’ original report of
21* March 2023 which amongst other matters details and considers:

¢ Development proposal and site assessment
e Relevant statutory provisions

Further information requested: 21°* March 2023

Further information response received: 22™ March 2023

2.0 Planning Assessment following receipt of Further Information ]

Summary of issues an which further information was sought:
Item 1:

e Details of term times and hours of operation
e Details on number and age cohort of children that will attend the Preschool
e C(Clarification if there will be a fee for attendance

Assessment of further information received:

The applicant has responded by stating that the preschool will be government funded, will be open from 9.30
am to 12.30 pm and will have children aged between 2.8 years to 5 year olds attending.

Having regard to the fact the preschool is funded by the government and no commercial fee is charged it is
considered by the Planning Authority to be in the same context of the national school on site.

However, having regard to the fact the preschool will attract a different profile of students i.e. 2.8 year olds
to 5 years olds to that of the national school, with the response to the Fl request indicating attendance by a
total of 22 children, it is considered that the preschool would generate increased traffic off and onto the
national route. Therefore, having regard to Article 9 ‘Restrictions on Exemptions” which state Development
to which article relate shall not be exempted development for the purposes of the Act

{a) if the carrying out of such development would—

{iii) endanger public safety by reason of traffic hazard or obstruction of road users.



it is considered that given the increase in traffic the proposed development would generate, the proposed
use of a room within a school to operate as a Montessori Preschool is not exempt for the purposes of the Act,
specifically in regard to restriction on exempticns as set out in Article 9 (a)(iii).

WHEREAS a question has arisen as to whether the following works: the use of a room within the school to
operate a Montessori Preschool is or is not development, and is or is not exempted development:

| have considered this question, and | have had regard particularly to -

{a) Sections 2, 3, 4 and 5 of the Planning and Development Acts 2000 (as amended);

{b) Article 9 and 10 of the planning and Development Regulations 2001 as amended.

{c) Part 4 of Schedule 2of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 as amended.

{d} The record forwarded to Roscommaon County Council in accordance with subsection (6)(c) of Section
5 of the Planning and Development Acts 2000 {as amended);

| have concluded that the said the use of a room within the school to operate a Montessori Preschool is
development and is not exempted development and | recommend that a declaration to that effect should
be issued to the applicant.

Recommendation

| have concluded that the said the use of a room within the school to operate a Montessori Preschool is
development and is not exempted development and | recommend that a declaration to that effect should
be issued to the applicant.

F Come LA
6" April 2023

Signed Date:
Roscommon South Planner




Sha <l Kellz

From: |

Sent: Wednesday 22 March 2023 10:06

To: Planning Department

Subject: Re: RCC Planning Ref. No. DED 542 - Request for Further Information
Attachments: image002.png

To whom it concerns,
As requested via Email, further information required for proposed preschool, Planning DED 542

1. Proposed opening hours 9.30-12.30
2. Age cohort 2.8 year's to Syears old.

3. No fee will be charged directly to parent's. The preschool will be funded by the DCYA (government
funded ECCE two year free preschool programme)

Kind regards,
Marie Mcmanus

On Tue 21 Mar 2023, 16:47 Planning Department, <Planning @roscommoncoco.ie> wrote:

A Chara,

Please find attached, letter dated 21*' March 2023 requesting the submission of Further Information in
respect of Planning Application Reference No. DED 542.

Mise le meas,

Mary Dolan, Administrative Officer, Planning,

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98.
® (090) 6637176 [~Imarydolan @roscommoncoco.ie

Please address all e-mail correspondence to planning @ roscommoncoco.ie

& www.roscommoncoco.ie

(]
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Cz. ha lr: 1 Kellx

From: |

Sent: Tuesday 21 March 2023 17:.04

To: Planning Department

Subject: Re: RCC Planning Ref. No. DED 542 - Request for Further Information
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;

image006.png; Planning Roscommon.doc

To whom it concerns

Please see attached further information in original document.
Kind regards
Marie Mcmanus

On Tue 21 Mar 2023, 16:47 Planning Department, <Planning @roscommoncoco.ie> wrote:

A Chara,

Please find attached, letter dated 21% March 2023 requesting the submission of Further Information in
respect of Planning Application Reference No. DED 542.

Mise le meas,

Mary Dolan, Administrative Officer, Planning,

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR9S.
® (090) 6637176 [~<Imarydolan @roscommoncoco.ie

Please address all e-mail correspondence to planning @roscommoncoco.ie

& www.roscommoncoco.ie

3




QS Aras an Chontae,
Rt Comain e Roscommon,
]

Co. Roscommon.

Phone: (090) 6637100
Email: planningi@roscommoncoco.ie

Roscommon County Council

Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning &
Development Act 2000, regarding Exempted Development

Name: Marie McManus

Address:

Name & Address of Agent: St.Marys National School,
Glebe,

Knockcroghery

Co. Roscommon

F42YF38

Nature of Proposed Works The use of a Room within the school to operate a
Montessori Preschool.
Further information:

1. Operation times are 9.30-12.30

2. Proposed no. Children are 22 ranging from 2 years
and 8 months-Syears old.

3. This proposed service will be funded by the DCYA
{government funded) the programme is the ECCE
free preschool programme, no fee will be charged
directly to the parents.

Location {Townland & 0.5 No.) 53DEGREE34'27.6N8DEGREE05'29.6” W
426
Floor Area 235sq metre

Height above ground level

Total area of private open space
remaining after completion of this
development

Roofing Material (Slates, Tiles, Slates
other} (Specify)




Proposed external walling {plaster, | Plaster
stonework, brick or cther finish,

giving colour)

Is proposed works located at side

front/rear/side of existing house.




Roscommon County Council

Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000,
regarding Exempted Development

Has an application been | no
made previously for this
site

If yes give ref. number
{include full details of
existing extension, if

any)
Existing use of land or This Property is a Primary school. The Montessori preschool
structure will be letting a room onsite

Proposed use of land or | A single room on site and outdoor play ground {already
structure existing)

Distance of proposed Not applicable its exsisting school

building line from edge

of roadway

Does the proposed Yes already there onsite as this is an operating School

development involve
the provision of a piped
water supply

Does the proposed Yes already there onsite as this is an operating scheol
development involve
the provision of sanitary
facilities

Signature:

Date:

Note: This application must be accompanied by:-

(a) €80fee

{b) Site Location map to a scale of 1:2500 clearly identifying the location

{c} Site Layout plan to the scale of 1:500 indicating exact location of proposed
development

(d) Details specification of development proposed



[

‘Sharun Kelly

From: marie memanus I
Sent: Tuesday 21 March 2023 17:13

To: Planning Department

Subject: Re: Proposed exemption DED 542

Attachments: further information DED 542.docx

To whom it concerns
Please see attached on original document

On Wed 22 Feb 2023, 13:21 marie mcmanus, [ GGG v/ oic:

To whom concerns,

Please see attached application for exemption for a Preschool to Operate from a room in St.Marys National

School, Glebe, Knockcroghery, Co.Roscommon. Attached are the Plans of the school, the proposed Room,
Site map etc.

Can you please contact me [N EEEEEEE so | can pay the €80 fee for the application.

Kind Regards,
Marie McManus



v s Comhairle Contae
Ros Coméain
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Aras an Chontae,
Roscommon,
Co. Roscommon.

Phone: (090) 6637100
Email: planning @roscommoncoco.ie

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
FA2YF38

Nature of Proposed Works

The use of a Room within the school to operate a
Montessori Preschool.
Further information:

1. Operation times are 9.30-12.30

2. Proposed no. Children are 22 ranging from 2 years
and 8 months-5years old.

3. This proposed service will be funded by the DCYA
(government funded) the programme is the ECCE
free preschool programme, no fee will be charged
directly to the parents.

Location (Townland & 0.5 No.)

53DEGREE34’'27.6NS8DEGREE0529.6” W

42-6

Floor Area

235s5q metre

Height above ground level

Total area of private open space
remaining after completion of this
development

Roofing Material (Slates, Tiles,
other) (Specify)

Slates




Proposed external walling (plaster, | Plaster
stonework, brick or other finish,

giving colour)

Is proposed works located at side

front/rear/side of existing house.




Roscommon County Councit

Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000,
regarding Exempted Development

Has an application been | no
made previously for this
site

If yes give ref. number
(include full details of
existing extension, if

any)
Existing use of land or This Property is a Primary school. The Montessori preschool
structure will be letting a room onsite

Proposed use of land or | A single room on site and outdoor play ground (already
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

Does the proposed Yes already there onsite as this is an operating school
development involve
the provision of sanitary
facilities

Signature:

Date:

Note: This application must be accompanied by:-

(a) €80 fee
(b} Site Location map to a scale of 1:2500 clearly identifying the location

{c) Site Layout plan to the scale of 1:500 indicating exact location of proposed
development

{d} Details specification of development proposed



From: Planning Department

Sent: Tuesday 21 March 2023 16:48

To:

Subject: RCC Planning Ref. No. DED 542 - Request for Further Information
Attachments: DED 542 Request Further Information.pdf

A Chara,

Please find attached, letter dated 21 March 2023 requesting the submission of Further Information in respect of
Planning Application Reference No. DED 542.

Mise le meas,

Mary Dolan, Administrative Officer, Planning,

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommaon, F42 VR98.

& (090) 6637176 <marydolan@roscommoncoco.ie

Please address all e-mail correspondence to planning@roscommoncoce.ie
& www.roscommoncoco.ie

(q. H Combairle Contae
Ros Comain

Roscommon
County Council

fOinv o

Correspondence issuing from the Planning Section in Roscommon County Council will generally be in electronic
form only except in instances where an e-mail address has not been provided.




Comhalirle Contae
Ros Comdin
Roscommon
County Council

EMAIL:
Mary McManus,

Date: 21%*March, 2023
Reference No: DED 542

Re: Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 (as
amended), regarding Exempted Development.

Development: Whereas a question has arisen as to whether the following works: the use of a room within
the school to operate a Montessori Preschool at St. Mary's National School, Glebe,
Knockcroghery, Co. Roscommon, F42 YF38, is or is not development or is or is not exempted

development.
ok ke ot s o e o e 3t e o e ol ol e ol e ol e ol e ol o ol sl ol e o ol ok sk ook ke ke o e e ol e e ok ol ok o ok ok sk ol ok ok ol ok s ok ol ol e e bl o e ok sl kol ok ke ool kel Aok ok e ek ok ok ke Xk

A Chara,

Further to your application received on the 22™ February, 2023 and in order for the Planning Authority to
determine as to whether the following works: the use of a room within the school to operate a
Montessori Preschool at St. Mary’s National School, Glebe, Knockcroghery, Co. Roscommon, F42 YF38, is
or is not development, and is or is not exempted development, you are requested to submit the following
further information:

e Details of term times and hours of operation
s Details on the number and age cohort of children that will attend the Montessori Preschool

s Clarify if there will be a fee charge for attendance.

Consideration of your application is being deferred pending compliance with this request for further
information. When replying please quote Planning Reference Number DED 542.

Note: Replies to this communication must be by way of original documents.

Mise le meas,

Mo Rrtee
V)

Administrative Officer,
Planning.

Page1of1
é"' -
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r..- Planner’s Report on application under
Section 5 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 {as amended)

Reference Number: DED 542

Re: Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning and
Development Act 2000, regarding Exempted Development for the use of
a room within the school to operate a Montessori Preschool.

Name and Address of Applicant: Marie Mc Manus, St. Mary's National School.

Location of Development: Glebe, Knockcroghery, Co Roscommon

WHEREAS a question has arisen as to whether the following warks; the use of a room within the school to
operate a Montessori Preschool is or is not development, and is or is not exempted development:

I have considered this question, and | have had regard particularly to -

{a) Sections 2, 3, 4 and 5 of the Planning and Development Acts 2000 (as amended);

{b) Article 9 and 10 of the planning and Development Regulations 2001 as amended.

{c) Part4 of Schedule 20f the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 as amended.

{(d) The record forwarded to Roscommon County Council in accordance with subsection {6)(c) of Section
5 of the Planning and Development Acts 2000 (as amended);

Site Location & Development Description
The proposed development is located on a National Secondary Route in the village of Knockcroghery and

consists of a national school. The applicant is proposing to use of a rcom within the school to operate a
Montessori Preschool.

Planning History

15/5: Incomplete application

06/936: Permission granted to construct an extension to existing school and demolition of existing boiler
house and associated site works

03/562: Permission granted to construct an extension to the rear of the existing school with site development
works and services.

Relevant statutory provisions

Planning and Development Acts 2000 (as amended)
Section 2{1)

“use”, in relation to land, does not include the use of the land by the carrying out of works thereon.

Section 3.-(1)

In this Act, “development” means, except where the context otherwise requires, the carrying out of

any works on, in, over or under land or the making of any material change in the use of any structures
or other land.




Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended)
Article 9: Restrictions on Development
Development to which article relate shall not be exempted development for the purposes of the Act

{a) if the carrying out of such development would—

(i) contravene a condition attached to a permission under the Act or be inconsistent with any use
specified in a permission under the Act,

{iii) endanger public safety by reason of traffic hazard or obstruction of road users,

Assessment

The question to be determined in this Section 5 referral is whether ‘the use of a room within the school to
operate a Montessori Preschool’ is or is not development, and is or is not exempted development. Having
considered the definition of both “use” and “development” outlined above, | would deem that the use as a
room within a school as a Montessori Preschool would constitute a ‘change of use’ and is therefore
development.

Having established that the ‘use’ amount to ‘development’, the issue to be considered is whether the
development is exempted development or not.

It is also noted that development which consists of a change of use within any of the classes of use specified
in Part 4 of Schedule 2, of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 and as amended, shall be
exempted development for the purposes of the Act. However, there are no exempted development
provisions considered relevant that relate to a change of use in this instance set out in Part 4 of Schedule 2
of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 as amended. The change of use of a class room in a
national school to a montessori preschool therefore cannot avail of the provisions set out under Article 10
and Part 4 of Schedule 2 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 as amended.

In order to determine if the proposed development is exempt from planning it needs to be established if the
proposed change of use constitutes a ‘material change of use’ as set out in Section 3.-(1) of the Planning and
Development Act 2000 as amended. In this regard further information is required to establish the exact
nature of the proposed use.

Recommendation: Request further information

1. In order to establish if the proposed use is a ‘material change of use’ as set out in the Planning and
Development Act 2000 as amended please provide the Planning Authority with the following
information:

e Details of term times and hours of operation
e Detail on the number and age cohort of children that will attend the montessori preschool
e Clarify if there will be a fee charge for attendance.

,p (,Q_\_..o.cﬁ\g,\/\—;\,

Signed Date:  *“*March 2023
Roscommon South Planner






















E 1";‘ an %} Comhairle Contae

N s :

Ros Comdin

EMAIL
Marie McManus,

Date: 24% February, 2023,
Planning Reference:  DED 542

Re: Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act
2000 {as amended), regarding Exempted Development.

Development: The use of a room within the school to operate a Montessori Preschool at 5t. Mary’s

National School, Glebe, Knockcroghery, Co. Roscommon, F42 YF38,
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A Chara,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your application received on the 22" February, 2023, for a Declaration under
Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended), regarding Exempted Development along
with the appropriate fee in the sum of €80.00 Receipt No. L01/0/221415 dated 22™ February, 2023 refers,
copy of receipt attached herewith for your attention.

Note: Please note your Planning Reference No. is DED 542.
This should be quoted in all correspondence and telephone queries.

Mise le meas,

amJ

J

Administrative Officer,
Planning.

Pagelof1l
Lcoc”



From: Planning Department

Sent: Friday 24 February 2023 15:20

To: |

Subject: RCC Planning Ref. No. DED 542 - Acknowledgement of Request for Dedlaration
under Section 5 of the Panning & Development Act.

Attachments: DED 542 Ack. Applic.pdf; DED 542 Fee Receipt.pdf

A Chara,

Please find attached, letter of acknowledgement in respect of your request for a declaration under Section 5 of the
Panning & Development Act 2000 {as amended), reference no. DED 542.

Mise le meas,

Mary Dolan, Administrative Officer, Planning,
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98.
W (090) 6637176 - marydolan@roscommoncoco.ie

& www.roscommoncoco.ie

Roscommon
County Council

{0 in¥ o

Please address all e-mail correspondence to planning@roscommoncoco.ie

R ;

2 b 4 Comhairle Contae
_ (:V‘ " Ras Comain

|

Correspondence issuing from the Planning Section in Roscommon County Council will generally be in electronic
form only except in instances where an e-mail address
has not been provided.




o DED S YL,
Sharop Kellz
From: I
Sent: Wednesday 22 February 2023 13:21
To: Planning Department
Subject: Proposed exemption
Attachments: Planning Roscommon.doc; planning page 2 signed .jpg; building drawings.jpg;

drawing no. 3 of st.marys school.pdf; Drawin no 2 st.marys.pdf; drawing no 4
st,marys.pdf; plans 1 knockrocghery.jpg; plans 2 knockerghery.jpg; room to be used
as proposed preschool at St Marys national school.pdf; location map 3 jpg; location
map1,jpg; tocation map 4,jpg; location map2.jpg

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

Can you please contact me [IIMEBBBN 5o | can pay the €80 fee for the application.

Kind Regards,
Marie McManus

Ded St



Comhairle Contae
Ros Coméin
Roscommon
County Coungil
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

Name:

Marie McManus

: Address:

Name & Address of Agent:

St.Marys National School,

| Glebe,

Knockcroghery
Co. Roscommon
FA2YF38

Nature of Proposed Works

The use of a Room within the school to operate a
Montessori Preschool.

Location (Townland & 0.5 No.)

Floor Area

53DEGREE34'27.6NS8DEGREEQ5'29.6” W

42-6

| 235sq metre

Height above ground level

Total area of private open space
remaining after completion of this
development

Roofing Material (Slates, Tiles, Slates
other) {Specify)
Proposed external walling (plaster, | Plaster

stonework, brick or other finish,
giving colour)




Is proposed works located at
front/rear/side of existing house.

side

=




Roscommon County Council

Application for a Declaration under Section S of the Planning & Development Act 2000,
regarding Exempted Development

Has an application been no
made previously for this
site

If yes give ref. number
{include full details of
existing extension, if

any)
Existing use of land or This Property is a Primary school. The Montessori preschool will
structure be letting a room onsite

Proposed use of land or | A single room on site and outdoor play ground (already existing)
structure

Distance of proposed Not applicable its exsisting school

building line from edge

of roadway

Does the proposed Yes already there onsite as this is an operating School

development involve the
provisian of a piped
water supply

Does the proposed Yes already there onsite as this is an operating school
development involve the
provision of sanitary
facilities

Signature:

Date:

Note: This application must be accompanied by:-

{a) €80 fee

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
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon

08066 37100
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22/02/2023 151004

Receipt No : L1/0/2214 15

MARIE MCMANUS

PLANNING APPLICATION FEES 810 0

GOOoDS 8000
VAT Exempt/Non-vatable
DEDS542

Totai 80 00 EUR

Tendered
Credt/Debit Card B0 00
5346

Change 000

Issued By Bernadine Duignan
From : Central Cash Office





